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once looked with lower portions of the walls
being made up of stacked rocks and the upper
portions of sticks plastered with mud.
Pictographs can still be seen on the overhang
above the rooms. Very likely, this family would
have hunted the abundant game in Black
Canyon and grown corn in its fertile flood
plains.

Stop 4: The Community of Wilford

Access: 6 miles. Park just past the bridgework to
the west crossing of the creek.

The community of Wilford had a very
short but intriguing existence. The community
existed along the cattle trail which ran from
Holbrook to Pleasant Valley. Wilford was
founded in 1883 by Mormon settlers who
relocated to the Black Canyon area after being
unable to sustain a living in the communities of
Joseph City, Brigham City, and Sunset along the
Little Colorado River. The bright future the
Mormons envisioned quickly disintegrated.
Several incidents combined to bring about the
demise of the small communities along Black
Canyon. Rowdy bands of cowboys began
bringing their cattle into the valley which
deteriorated the land and left many settlers
afraid for their lives. Horse and house stealing
became rampant. One story tells of the time
when Edmund and Sadie Adam Richardson
returned from a conference to find the
Hashknife cowboys had taken their home. The
final blow to the existence of the community
came with the passage of the Edmund’s Bill in
1882 which outlawed plural marriages.

Stop 6: Baca
Ranch

Access: 9.9 miles to
Baca Meadow and
grave site.

One of the
most interesting
and charming
families to ever
occupy Black Canyon was the Baca family.
Juan and Damacia Baca, originally from Belen,
New Mexico, began farming the upper reaches
of Black Canyon in 1889. The Baca’s had seven
daughtersand one son. Young women were in
short supply and the ranch became a
destination for many young men traveling along
the Black Canyon wagon trail. Damacia loved
the company and her hospitality was renowned.
The older girls quickly began to marry. Mollie
married John Nelson from Brookbank. John was
her father’s previous employer, and was the
person who recommended they homestead this
area. During the courtship, John and his friends
built a road from Brookbank (north of Hwy.
260) to the Black Canyon wagon trail so that he
could visit Mollie more frequently. The road
was called the “Dugway” because it had to be
dug out of the ground in several locations.
Today the road can be seen just north of the
bridge at Wilford.
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sheeting, and buried them in the nearby glade.

Access: 15.3 miles to
General Crook Trail (Forest
Service Road 300).

Difficulty: Easy. The trail
travels along Forest Service
Road 300 and is signed with
white “V" markers.

Ceneral George C.¢
Crook came to the Arizona Territory in 1871 as
commander of the military department of
Arizona. He was an experienced and well-liked
commander called “Gray Wolf” by the Apache,
and described by soldiers as “the first man up
in the morning, the first to be saddled, the first
ready for the road, was our indefatigable
commander, who... seated upon a good strong
mule with his rifle... across the pommels of his
saddle, led the way.” .

In August of 1871, Crook set outon an 11-
day trip from Fart Apache to his headquarters at
Fort Whipple. Traveling north toward Show
Low on an old trail, the detachment turned west
near McNary and pioneered a path along the
Mogollon Rim. Formal construction along the
route began in the spring of 1872. General
Crook Trail became the third major road built
in northern Arizona.
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‘The
Journey
Through
Time
Auto
Tour . ..

is a self-guided
auto tour that
will take you
through
beautiful Black
Canyon with
stops at several
historic and
prehistoric sites.
For centuries,
people have been drawn to the canyon for its
water and abundant wildlife. The road that
winds its way through the canyon was an
original route from the deserts below the
Mogollon Rim country to settlements on top of
the plateau. Later, the old wagon road was used
to herd cattle to market. Mormon freighters
supplied the needs of cattle ranchers in
Pleasant Valley from stores in Holbrook. Even a
stagecoach bounced along the trail on Mondays
and Thursdays. Today, travelers can trace the
history of the people that have inhabited Black
Canyon. Pictographs mark the time of the -
Mogollon Indians, the first settlers of the
canyon, and grave sites give testimony to the
ruthless vengeance that lashed across the
Mogollon Rim country during the Pleasant
Valley Feud. The

black rocks of the
canyon, the canyon’s
namesake, have
witnessed the history
of five cultures of
people that have
called the canyon
home. Now, visitors
can trace this history
with this auto tour that
visits the occupation
sites of Black Canyon.
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Stop 1: Original Heber Ranger Station Site

Access: 2.2 miles to Old Heber Ranger Station.
Difficulty: Easy walk to the site.

The first ranger districts were not well
defined, and as for ranger headquarters, they
were usually where the ranger kept his hat and
horse. Some were in tents, others in abandoned
cabins, some in settlements, some in 1-room
shacks, and others at ranches or in mining
camps. It was not until 1907-1909 that the Forest
Service began to erect ranger stations to house its
forest rangers. The first Heber Ranger Station was
located in Black Canyon from 1915-1949,

At this site, there was a house, barn, wel
hen house and outhouse.

M._




